
whatever decision on the matter it considered 
suitable. 

It was decided to recommend to the General 
Assembly that the Mexican draft resolution 
should be referred to the First Committee, 
leaving the Committee entirely free to decide 
what priority should be given to the discussion 
of the question. 

The meeting rose at 3.15 p.m. 

FORTY-EIGHTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
on liJTednesday, 3 November 1948, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. H. V. EvATT (Australia). 

10. Letter from the Chairman of the 
Second Committee regarding the 
allocation to a Committee of the draft 
resolutions contained in documents 
AJC.2/127 and A/C.2/128, AJC.2/128/ 
Corr.1, A/C.2/128jRev.1 (AJBUR/ 
103) 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile), Chairman of the 
Second Committee, explained that, when 
chapter II of the Economic and Social Council's 
report was under consideration in the Second 
Committee, 1 the delegations of Ecuador and 
Colombia and the delegation of Perure 
spectively had submitted the two resolutions 
in question which concerned the problem of 
migration in its relationship to the economic 
development of under-developed countries. 
The problem of migration which was discussed 
in chapter III of the Economic and Social 
Council's report, fell within the competence 
of the Third Committee. The Second 
Committee had, therefore, decided that 
the General Committee should be asked to 
say whether it was necessary to refer those 
draft resolutions to another committee for 
consideration. 

As a member of the General Committee, 
Mr. Santa Cruz proposed, however, that, in 
view of the heavy agenda of the Third 
Committee and the joint economic and social 
nature of the subject covered by those 
resolutions, they should be referred to the 
Joint Committee of the Second and Third 
Committees, which had exhausted its agenda. 

Mr. Jacob MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) considered that the draft 
resolutions in question should be referred 
to the Third Committee as the question of 
migration was dealt with in chapter III of 
the Economic and Social Council's report 
which was being examined by the Third 
Committee. 

It was decided to refer the draft resolutions 
proposed by the delegations of Ecuador and 
Colombia and the delegation of Peru to the 

1 See Official Records of the third session of the 
General Assembly, Second Committee, 58th to 
69th meetings. 

Premiere Commission libre de prendre la 
decision qui lui semblera la meilleure. 

Il est decide de recommander a l'Assemblee 
generale de renvoyer le projet de resolution du 
Mexique ala Premiere Commission, en laissant 
toute latitude a la Commission pour decider de 
la priorite a donner a l' examen de la question. 

La seance est levee a 15 h. 15. 

QUARANTE-HUITIEME SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
le mercredi 3 novembre 1948, a 15 heures. 

President: M. H. V. EvATT (Australie). 

10. Lettre adressee par le President de 
Ia Deuxieme Commission au sujet 
du renvoi a une commission des pro­
jets de resolution contenus dans les 
documents AjC. 2/127 et A/C. 2/128, 
A/C. 2/128/Corr. 1, AfC. 2f128JRev.1 
(AJBUR/103) 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili), President de la 
Deuxieme Commission, explique que, lors 
de l'examen du chapitre II du Rapport du 
Conseil economique et social au sein de la 
Deuxieme Commission!, les delegations de 
l'Equateur et de la Colombie et la delega­
tion du Perou ont presente respectivement les 
deux resolutions en question qui ont trait au 
probleme des migrations en rapport avec le 
developpement economique des regions insuf­
fisamment developpees. Le probleme des 
migrations, qui est traite au chapitre III du 
rapport du Conseil economique et social, 
semble relever plutOt de la competence de la 
Troisieme Commission. La Deuxieme Commis­
sion a done decide qu'il convenait de deman­
der au Bureau de decider s'il n'y avait pas lieu 
de renvoyer ces projets de resolution a une 
autre commission. 

En sa qualite de membre du Bureau, 
M. Santa Cruz propose cependant, etant donne 
l'ordre du jour charge de la Troisieme Commis­
sion et le caractere a la fois economique et 
social du sujet traite par ces resolutions, de 
les renvoyer a la Commission mixte des 
Deuxieme et Troisieme Commissions, qui a 
epuise son ordre du jour. 

l\1. Jacob MALIK (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) estime que ces pro jets 
de resolution devraient etre renvoyes a la 
Troisieme Commission, puisque la question 
des migrations est traitee au chapitre III du 
rapport du Conseil economique et social que la 
Troisieme Commission est en train d'examiner. 

Il est decide de renvoyer les projets de resolu­
tion des delegations de l'Equateur et de la Colom­
bie et de la delegation du Perou a la Commis-

1 Voir Ies Documents ojficiels de la troisieme session 
de l'Assemblte gencrale, Deuxieme Commission, 588 a 
69e seances. 

30 



Joint Committee of the Second and Third 
Committees. 

11. Acceleration of the work of the 
General Assembly 

Mr. CoRDIER (Executive Assistant to the 
Secretary-General) pointed out that the Joint 
Committee of the Second and Third Com­
mittees had finished its work, and that 
the Second, Fourth and Fifth Committees 
would probably have finished the discussion 
of the items on their agenda within the next 
two weeks. In order to accelerate the work 
of the First, Third and Sixth Committees, 
which still had a heavy agenda before them, 
he proposed that the Third and Sixth 
Committees, like the First Committee, should 
hold two meetings a day as soon as the Second, 
Fourth and Fifth Committees had finished 
their work and that, moreover, each of the 
three Committees in question should hold one 
night meeting per week. 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) accepted that 
proposal but asked the Chairman if it was now 
possible to fix with any degree of accuracy 
the date of closure of the General Assembly. 

Mr. PARODI (France) supported the views 
of the representative of Chile and stressed 
the fact that it was difficult to assess the delay 
in the work of the different Committees 
without knowing the date of closure envisaged 
for the present session of the General Assembly. 
In his opinion, night meetings should be held 
only as a last resort, and in case it were 
decided to hold night meetings each Committee 
should be informed of the dates fixed with at 
least one week's notice. 

Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon) urged that 
the General Committee should ask the Third 
Committee to hold two meetings a day as 
from the following week; it was obvious that 
that Committee would not otherwise be 
able to finish the consideration of the questions 
on its agenda before the middle of December. 
He pointed out that the delay in the work of 
that Committee was due to poor initial 
distribution of time between the Second and 
Third Committees, and the Joint Committee 
of the Second and Third Committees, which 
had prevented the Third Committee from 
holding two meetings a day regularly. He 
supported the views of the representative of 
France with regard to the advance notice 
which the Committees should be given for 
the holding of night meetings. 

The CHAIRMAN said that he had been 
given the following approximate estimates 
of the further meetings which might be 
required by each Committee: Second 
Committee, ten meetings; Third Committee, 
fifty-four meetings; Fourth Committee, ten 
meetings; Sixth Committee, twenty-five 
meetings. The Fifth Committee had finished 
the greater part of its present agenda, but 

31 

sion mixte des Deuxieme et Troisieme Commis­
sions. 

11. Acceleration des travaux de l'As­
semblee generale 

M. CoRDIER (Directeur du cabinet du Secre­
taire general) indique que la Commission 
mixte des Deuxieme et Troisieme Commissions 
a acheve ses travaux et que les Deuxieme, 
Quatrieme et Cinquieme Commissions auront 
probablement termine l'examen des questions 
inscrites a leur ordre du jour dans un delai de 
deux semaines environ. Afin d'accelerer la 
marche des travaux des Premiere, Troisieme 
et Sixieme Commissions, qui ont encore un 
ordre du jour charge, il propose que les Troi­
sieme et Sixieme Commissions, comme la Pre­
miere Commission, tiennent deux seances par 
jour des Ia fin des travaux des Deuxieme, 
Quatrieme et Cinquieme Commissions, et qu'en 
outre chacune des trois Commissions en ques­
tion tienne une seance de nuit par semaine. 

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) approuve cette pro­
position, mais demande au President s'il 
serait possible de determiner des maintenant, 
avec une certaine precision, la date de cloture 
des travaux de l'Assemblee generale. 

M. PARODI (France), appuyant le point de 
vue du representant du Chili, souligne qu'il 
est difficile d'evaluer le retard dans les travaux 
des differentes Commissions sans connaitre la 
date de cloture envisagee pour la session de 
I' Assemblee general e. Il est preferable, a son 
avis, de n'avoir recours qu'en dernier lieu au 
travail de nuit; et, dans le cas ou il serait 
decide de tenir des seances de nuit, M. Parodi 
insiste pour que chaque commission soit pre­
venue des dates fixees au moins une semaine 
a l'avance. 

M. Charles MALIK (Liban) insiste pour que 
le Bureau accorde a la Troisieme Commission 
deux seances par jour des Ia semaine a venir; 
sinon il devient evident que celle-ci ne pourra 
pas terminer l'examen des questions inscrites 
a son ordre du jour avant la mi-decembre. Il 
fait observer que le retard dans les travaux de 
cette Commission provient d'une mauvaise 
repartition initiale du temps entre les Deu­
xieme et Troisieme Commissions et la Commis­
sion mixte des Deuxieme et Troisieme Commis­
sions, en raison de laquelle il n'a pas ete pos­
sible a la Troisieme Commission de tenir regu­
lierement deux seances par jour. Il appuie le 
point de vue du representant de la France en 
ce qui concerne les delais dans lesquels les 
commissions doivent etre prevenues de la 
date des seances de nuit. 

Le PRESIDENT declare qu'on lui a commu­
nique les indications suivantes sur le nombre 
approximatif de seances qui pourront encore 
etre necessaires a chaque commission : 
Deuxieme Commission: dix seances; Troi­
sieme Commission : cinquante-quatre seances ; 
Quatrieme Commission : dix seances ; Sixieme 
Commission: vingt-cinq seances. La Cin­
quieme Commission a acheve l'etude de la 



would be required, nevertheless, to hold 
itself in readiness to consider any further 
business that might be referred to it. It 
did not seem possible at present to foresee 
with accuracy the number of meetings required 
by the First Committee. 

Taking all factors into account, it might 
seem reasonable to set 8 or 10 December as 
a target date for the closing of the third 
session. The Chairman, therefore, asked the 
General Commlttee to authorize him to consult 
with the Chairman of the six Main Committees, 
and with the Secretary-General and members 
of the Secretariat with a view to taking 
measures to enable the General Assembly to 
finish its work within the prescribed time. 

Mr. JEBB (United Kingdom) agreed with 
the point of view expressed by the Chairman. 
He questioned the utility of night work in 
normal circumstances, but admitted that it 
might nevertheless prove desirable to schedule 
night meetings of Committees in order to 
permit the Assembly to finish its work by the 
desired date. 

Mr. AusTIN (United States of America) 
agreed that the Chairman, in collaboration 
with the Chairmen of the Committees and 
the Secretary-General, should draw up a 
programme of accelerated work but preferred 
that, as far as possible, night meetings should 
be avoided as they detracted from the quality 
of the work. 

Mr. TsiANG (China) accepted the date 
proposed by the Chairman for the closure of 
the session of the General Assembly, as well 
as the principle of holding night meetings 
which would enable the work to be finished 
within the prescribed time. 

Mr. ALFARO (Panama) stressed the 
importance of accelerating the work of the 
Committees by adopting the rule to limit 
each speaker to ten minutes for the first 
intervention, and five minutes for all other 
interventions, as had been done in the Sixth 
Committee. Furthermore, each Committee 
should hold two meetings a day, one of which 
could, if necessary, be held at night. 

Mr. PARODI (France) also accepted the date 
proposed by the Chairman for the closure 
of the session, and stressed that the principal 
difficulty lay in the impossibility of foreseeing 
how much longer the work of the First 
Committee would last. He did not think it 
advisable to recommend more than one 
night meeting a week for each Committee. 

Mr. Jacob MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) declared that the question of 
night meetings, particularly for the First 
Committee, required considerable thought. 
It was preferable to start holding night 
meetings immediately and limit them to one 
a week for each Committee. 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) considered that, 

plus grande partie de son ordre du jour 
actuel; il sera neanmoins necessaire qu'elle 
soit prete a etudier tout nouveau point qui 
pourrait lui etre transmis. II ne semble pas 
possible actuellement de prevoir avec exacti­
tude le nombre des seances qui seront neces­
saires a Ia Premiere Commission. 

Compte tenu de tous ces facteurs, il semble 
raisonnable de fixer le 8 ou 10 decembre comme 
date limite de cloture de la troisieme session. 
Le President demande done au Bureau de 
l'autoriser a consulter les Presidents des six 
grandes commissions ainsi que le Secretaire 
general et les membres du Secretariat en 
vue de prendre les mesures permettant a 
l'Assemblee d'achever ses travaux dans ce 
delai. 

M. JEBB (Royaume-Uni) partage le point de 
vue exprime par le President. II met en doute 
l'utilite du travail de nuit en temps normal, 
mais reconnait qu'il peut etre souhaitable 
neanmoins de prevoir des seances de nuit pour 
les commissions, afin de permettre a l'Assem­
blee d'achever ses travaux a Ia date desiree. 

M. AusTIN (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) accepte 
que le President, en collaboration avec les 
Presidents des commissions et le Secretaire 
general, etablisse un programme de travail 
accelere, mais trouve preferable d'eviter dans 
la mesure du possible les seances de nuit, qui 
nuisent a Ia qualite des travaux. 

M. TsiANG (Chine) accepte Ia date proposee 
par le President pour Ia cloture de la session 
de l'Assemblee generale, ainsi que le principe 
des seances de nuit, qui permettra d'achever 
les travaux dans les delais envisages. 

M. ALFARO (Panama) souligne !'interet qu'il 
y a a adopter, pour accelerer les travaux des 
commissions, Ia regie de limitation de chaque 
intervention a dix minutes pour Ia premiere 
intervention et a cinq minutes pour les autres 
interventions, ainsi qu'il a ete fait ala Sixieme 
Commission. En outre, chaque commission 
devrait tenir deux seances par jour, dont l'une 
pourrait etre, le cas echeant, une seance de 
nuit. 

M. PARODI (France) accepte egalement Ia 
date proposee par le President pour Ia cloture 
de Ia session et souligne que Ia principale 
difficultc reside dans l'impossibilite de prevoir 
combien dureront encore les travaux de la 
Premiere Commission. II ne lui parait pas 
souhaitable de recommander plus d'une seance 
de nuit par semaine pour chaque commission. 

M. Jacob MALIK (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) declare que Ia question 
des seances de nuit, en particulier pour Ia 
Premiere Commission, demande une reflexion 
approfondie. II est preferable de commencer 
immediatement a tenir des seances de nuit, 
en les limitant a une par semaine pour chaque 
commission. 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) insiste pour qu'a 

32 



m the present circumstances, the Fifth 
Committee should take measures to furnish 
the Committees with the necessary technical 
assistance, such as simultaneous inter­
pretation, which would enable them to hold 
night meetings. 

The Chairman's proposal was adopted. 

12. Appointment to fill a vacancy in the 
membership of the Advisory Com­
mittee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions (AjBUR/104) 

The CHAIRMAN stated that a post had 
to be filled on the Advisory Committee as a 
result of the resignation of Mr. D. C. Stone, 
whose contribution to the work of the 
Committee had been so greatly appreciated. 
He proposed that, at a plenary meeting, the 
General Assembly should be asked to refer 
the question to the Fifth Committee for 
consideration. 

The proposal was adopted. 

13. Consideration of the request for the 
inclusion of an additional item in 
the agenda of the third session : 
international facilities for the pro­
motion of training in public admin­
istration (AjBUR/105) 

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Secretary­
General would shortly submit a report on that 
subject to the General Assembly, and proposed 
that the Assembly should be asked to include 
the question in its agenda and to refer it to 
the Fifth Committee for consideration. 

The proposal was adopted. 

The meeting rose at 8.85 p.m. 

FORTY-NINTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
on Saturday, 13 November 1948, at 2.45 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. H. V. EvATT (Australia). 

14. Consideration of the establishment 
of an ad hoc political committee 

The CHAIRMAN stated that the number of 
items remaining on the agenda of the First 
Committee had given rise to some concern 
regarding the possibility of the First 
Committee being unable to finish its work 
before 8 December, the date which had been 
proposed at the 48th meeting as a target date 
for the end of the third session. 

The suggestion had therefore been made 
by various delegations that an ad hoc political 
committee should be established, upon which 
all Members would have the right to be 

33 

cette occasion la Cinquieme Commission prenne 
des dispositions pour fournir aux commis­
sions les moyens techniques necessaires, inter­
pretation simultanee entre autres, qui leur 
permettront de tenir des seances de nuit. 

La proposition dtt President est adoptee. 

12. Nominations a un poste devenu va­
cant au Comite consultatif pour les 
questions administratives et budge­
taires (AJBUR/104) 

Le PRESIDENT indique qu'il s'agit de pour­
voir un siege vacant au Comite consultatif a 
la suite de la demission de M. D. C. Stone, 
dont la contribution aux travaux de ce Comite 
a ete si appreciee. II propose de recommander 
a l'Assemblee generale de renvoyer la question 
pour examen a la Cinquieme Commission. 

Cette proposition est adoptee. 

13. Examen d'une demande d'inscrip­
tion d'une nouvelle question a l'ordre 
du jour de la troisieme session : 
mesures internationales propres a 
favoriser la formation profession­
nella en matiere d'administration 
publique (A,/BUR/105) 

Le PRESIDENT precise que le Secretaire 
general presentera sous peu un rapport a ce 
sujet a l'Assemblee generale et propose de 
recommander a I' Assemblee que cette question 
soit inscrite a son ordre du jour et qu'elle soit 
r~nvoyee pour examen a la Cinquieme Commis­
siOn. 

C ette proposition est adoptee. 

La seance est levee a 15 h. 85. 

QUARANTE-NEUVIEME SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
le samedi 13 novembre 1948, a 14 h. 45. 

President : M. H. V. EvATT (Australie). 

14. Discussion sur la creation d 'une 
commission politique speciale 

Le PRESIDENT indique que le nombre des 
points qui figurent encore a l'ordre du jour 
de la Premiere Commission a souleve quelque 
inquietude pour le cas ou la Premiere Commis­
sion ne pourrait terminer des travaux avant le 
8 decembre, date que l'on avait envisagee, 
au cours de la 48e seance, pour la fin de la 
troisieme session. 

Plusieurs de!egations ont done propose la 
creation d'une commission politique Speciale 
a laquelle tous les .Rtats membres auraient le 
droit d'etre representes. Cette commission 

2947- 3 




